

Adrien Mounissens

98 Gibson Garden
N16 7HD, London

07 759 670 722
amounissens@gmail.com

www.adrien-m.com

DEVELOPEMENT SKILLS

- HTML: expert •
- CSS (Sass): expert •
- JavaScript: advanced •
- jQuery: advanced •
- React: beginner •
- PHP: beginner •
- Arduino: beginner •
- Processing: beginner •

- GreenSock: advanced •
- Three.js: beginner •
- Gulp: advanced •
- Wordpress: advanced •

- Git: advanced •



FRONT END DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I am a junior Front-End developer with a background in art direction. I focus on writing uncluttered code combined with design thinking in order to build the most effective user journey. My creative background gave me a sharp sense of the role that design plays in improving user experiences. I love to learn things every day and feel comfortable working in a team or solo in this open source world. From Art Director to Developer, from Paris to London, I have undertaken these challenges as opportunities to get the most comprehensive approach to the projects I work on.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Front End Developer, Popcorn Design, London

Dec 2016 - Today

- Developed adaptive and responsive Wordpress theme websites for Brands and companies.
- Worked in team with creatives and project managers to deliver products for our clients.
- Focused on understanding the challenges of all stakeholders from conception to completion.
- Translated designs to front-end code, estimate time and determine developer requirements and specifications.
- Designed and animated users interactions with libraries as GreenSock.
- Wrote maintainable, scalable, responsive, and cross-browser code.

Front End Developer, 5eme Gauche (Hérésie Group), Paris

May 2016 - Sept 2016

- Developed adaptive and responsive websites for major national brands across various industries (jewelry, fast-food, FMCG).
- Worked in an agile environment and in close collaboration with creatives and back-end engineers to build, amend or refresh key parts of our client websites.
- Focused on understanding the challenges of all stakeholders from conception to completion.
- Translated designs to front-end code, estimate time and determine developer requirements and specifications.
- Designed and animated users interactions with libraries as GreenSock.
- Wrote maintainable, scalable, responsive, and cross-browser code.

DESIGN SKILLS

- Photoshop: expert •
- Illustrator: expert •
- InDesign: expert •
- After Effects: advanced •
- Sketch: advanced •
- Layouts + Composition: expert •

MISCELLANEOUS

- Silkprinting •
- Beer Brewing •
- Drawing •
- Suminagashi •
- Sewing •
- Photography •
- Cycling •
- Running •
- Food •

REFERENCE

Olivier Destenay
Chief Technology Officer
@5ème Gauche
+33 6 38 26 17 60

WORK EXPERIENCE / CONTINUED

Founder & Creative Director, Fortune Paris, Paris/London
2013 - Today

I have created from scratch the clothing brand Fortune. I have built its brand book, identity and tone of voice. This gave me the incredible opportunity to work across web development, products design, social media, lookbook shooting and art direction, productions and sales managements.

Freelance, Paris
2013 - 2016

I have worked for several brands and organisations on branding guidelines, print materials and some websites layouts and integration. This developed my capacities to understand clients brief and to work on tight deadlines.

Junior Art Director, SID LEE, Paris
June 2013 - Dec 2013

- Designed the entire communication of 51° - a luxurious spa residence - from brand world to a suite of direct marketing assets (brochure, mail, envelope).
- Worked conceptually and designed OOH prints, brochures and logo designs for brands such as Absolut, Crazy Horse, 1664...
- Designed Fanzines for pitch/clients presentations.
- Managed printing details with the service provider.

EDUCATION

BA in Front-End Development

GOBELINS, L'école de l'image, Paris
2015 -2016

MA in Art direction and conception

University of the Arts London / Sup de Pub, Paris / London
2011 -2012

MA in Marketing and Advertising

ISCOM, School of communication & advertising, Paris
2009-2011